From: tina wolf <>

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 10:27 PM
To: AGO - Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov>
Subject: Requesting information u see the freedom of information act

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
To whom it may concern,

I am asking for your help please. Junelst, 2003 in Cabot Vermont. My daughter's father, Robert
Steven Brown( bornj I ' 2s murderer by Chris Moorse ( from Michigan). I am
requesting any and all information regarding this case and any and all/ everything about this case.
Including but not limited to, 911 calls, photographs, witness and other statements, notes written by the
pice, state, detectives. Please help me in sending the requested information. This is Not an open and or
cold case. So information. Granted can and will not affect this case. Especially as both victim and
perpetrator are deceased. This information is requested by Christina Michelle Wolf M.S.

Plainfield , VT 05667

On the 27th of March 2022.

Thank you for your time, consideration, and kindness and taciturn.
Gratefully yours,

Christina.Wolf M.S.





